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7th March 2023 
Spatial Planning 
Essex County Council 
County Hall 
Market Road 
Chelmsford 
CM1 1QH 
 
By email:     LutonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk  
 
PINS Reference:  TR020001 
 
 
Dear Sian Evans  
 
RE: Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55  

Application by London Luton Airport Limited for an Order Granting  
Development Consent for the Expansion of London Luton Airport  

 
Adequacy of consultation request  

 
Essex County Council (ECC) acknowledges that the Planning Inspectorate has received an 
application for an Order granting development consent on 27 February 2023 in respect expan-
sion at London Luton Airport.   
 
ECC considers that the Applicant complied, in relation to the application, with the following du-
ties:  
 
Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42  
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47  
Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48 

At all stages ECC was aware of opportunities to partake in the consultations and provide 
views to assist in shaping the application.  ECC supplied comments in relation to the Statutory 
Consultation in December 2019.   
 
If you require anything further from ECC please let us know and we will happily assist.  
 
 
Yours sincerely  

 
 
 

Zhanine Smith 
Principal Planning Officer (Spatial Planning) and Lead Aviation Officer 

@essex.gov.uk  
Ph: 0333 01 30556 
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